
Howe, Allen //,t"1

From: Howe, Allen \ V \'AL-
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 9:21 AM
To: Giitter, Joseph
Cc: Kulesa, Gloria
Subject: RE: N Anna info

Bob Martin had this for action. I did not receive confirmation.

From: Giitter, Joseph\
Sent: Thursday, August D~, i2011 9:19 AM
To: Howe, Allen
Subject: FW: N Anna info

Allen - Did you get back to Rich?

From: Correia, Richard L/
Sent: Wednesday, Augultl24, 2011 9:16 AM
To: Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen
Subject: N Anna info

Joe, Allen,

Do you have any information on the sequence of events that occurred at N. Anna yesterday when and after the
earthquake hit? My ASP/PRA folks are interested and would like to evaluate the event. I'm not asking for
anything to be created but if there is information you could share we would be grateful.

Thx

Rich

Richard Correia, PE
Director, Division of Risk Analysis
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
US NRC

richard.correia@nrc.gov
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